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WELL API NO.
30-025-25285

5. Indicate Type of Lease

STATE H FEE □
6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A 
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH 
PROPOSALS.)
1. Type of Well: DOil Well 0 Gas Well □ Other

7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name
Cooper State ^ ✓

8. Well Number ^ /
2. Name of Operator —. — r« . . /K Cimarex Energy Co. of Colorado ./ 9. OGRID Number /

162683 ^
3. Address Of Operator 600 n Marienfeld Suite 600, Midland TX 79701 10. Pool name or Wildcat

Jalmat (Gas)
4. Well Location

Unit Letter fyj 660 feet from theSouth |jne and1 980feet from the West line

Section n? Township 2453 Ranee 36E NMPM Countv Lea \/
11. Elevation (Show whether DR, RKB, RT, GR, etc.) 
_______________________ 3373’_______________

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK □ PLUG AND ABANDON □ REMEDIAL WORK □ ALTERING CASING □

TEMPORARILY ABANDON □ CHANGE PLANS □ COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.D PANDA □

PULL OR ALTER CASING □ MULTIPLE COMPL □ CASING/CEMENT JOB □

OTHER: □ [El Location is ready for OCD inspection after P&A
H All pits have been remediated in compliance with OCD rules and the terms of the Operator’s pit permit and closure plan. 
H Rat hole and cellar have been filled and leveled. Cathodic protection holes have been properly abandoned.
0 A steel marker at least 4” in diameter and at least 4’ above ground level has been set in concrete. It shows the

OPERATOR NAME. LEASE NAME, WELL NUMBER, API NUMBER. OUARTER/OUARTER LOCATION OR 
UNIT LETTER. SECTION, TOWNSHIP, AND RANGE. All INFORMATION HAS BEEN WELDED OR 
PERMANENTLY STAMPED ON THE MARKER’S SURFACE.

H The location has been leveled as nearly as possible to original ground contour and has been cleared of all junk, trash, flow lines and 
other production equipment.
IS Anchors, dead men, tie downs and risers have been cut off at least two feet below ground level.
0 If this is a one-well lease or last remaining well on lease, the battery and pit location(s) have been remediated in compliance with 
OCD rules and the terms of the Operator’s pit permit and closure plan. All flow lines, production equipment and junk have been removed 
from lease and well location.
0 All metal bolts and other materials have been removed. Portable bases have been removed. (Poured onsite concrete bases do not have 
to be removed.)
E All other environmental concerns have been addressed as per OCD rules.
H Pipelines and flow lines have been abandoned in accordance with 19.15.35.10 NMAC. All fluids have been removed from non- 
retrieved flow lines and pipelines.
H If this is a one-well lease or last remaining well on lease: all electrical service poles and lines have been removed from lease and well 
location, except for utility’s distribution infrastructure.

When all work

SIGN

to the appropriate District office to schedule an inspection.

TITLE Regulatory Analyst DATE 8/22/2017

TYPE OR PRINT NAME Amithy Crawfoi E-MAIL: acrawford@cimarex.com PHONE: 432-620-1909
For State Use

APPROVED BY: _TITLE DATE
04/13 /

2(3/7,



Whitaker, Mark A, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Hummel, Larry <Larry.Hummel@energytransfer.com>
Tuesday, September 12, 2017 11:41 AM
Davidson, Melissa; Olivas, Yo; 'Rich, Cody L'; Coody, Ron
Kyle Blevins; Whitaker, Mark A, EMNRD; Lee McMillan; Amithy Crawford; Regina Stock 
Re: [External] Cooper State #1 30-025-25285

Yes ma'am

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

--------Original message---------
From: "Davidson, Melissa" cmelissa.davidson@energytransfer.com>
Date: 9/12/17 11:30 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Olivas, Yo" <YO.OIivas@energytransfer.com>, "Hummel, Larry" <Larry.Hummel@energytransfer.com>, "’Rich, Cody 
L'" <Cody.Rich@energytransfer.com>, "Coody, Ron" <Ron.Coody@energytransfer.com>
Cc: Kyle Blevins <KBIevins@cimarex.com>, "Mark A Whitaker (MarkA.Whitaker@state.nm.us)" 
<MarkA.Whitaker@state.nm.us>, Lee McMillan <lmcmillan@cimarex.com>, Amithy Crawford 
<acrawford@cimarex.com>, Regina Stock <rstock@cimarex.com>
Subject: RE: [External] Cooper State #1 30-025-25285

I show that the Cooper State #1 (meter 61711) was disconnected in our system effective 05/31/15. Can you please 

make sure the meter is disconnected and all equipment has been removed as soon as possible?

Thanks,

MeCissa Davidson

Senior Contract Administrator

Energy Transfer Partners
8111 Westchester Drive, Suite 600 

Dallas, TX 75225 
(469) 646-1514
melissa.davidson@energytransfer.com

From: Regina Stock [mailto:rstock@cimarex.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 11:03 AM
To: Davidson, Melissa cmelissa.davidson@energytransfer.com>
Cc: Kyle Blevins <KBIevins@cimarex.com>; Mark A Whitaker (MarkA.Whitaker@state.nm.us) 

<MarkA.Whitaker@state.nm.us>; Lee McMillan <lmcmillan@cimarex.com>; Amithy Crawford 
<acrawford@cimarex.com>
Subject: RE: [External] Cooper State #1 30-025-25285

Melissa, per the BLM (see below), we are waiting for the removal of all ETC equipment. Please let me know when we 
can expect extraction of this. I have attached the previous email we exchanged and also a picture of the location with 

the equipment.

l



Thanks for your help.

IReqitta, Stack
Gas Marketing Tech 
Midland, Texas 79701 
Office 432.620.1917 
Email: rstock@cimarex.com

From: Whitaker, Mark A, EMNRD fmailto:MarkA.Whitaker(5»state.nm.us1 

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 8:52 AM 
To: Amithy Crawford <acrawford(5)cimarex.com>
Subject: [External] Cooper State #1 30-025-25285

Amithy,
Please contact your gas purchaser stating that this well has been plugged, requesting that they remove all equipment 
associated with this well, and installing a blind flange on the downstream side. Carbon copy me on this correspondence 
so that I can attach it to the C103 and get this well released.
Respectfully,
Mark Whitaker, PES 
NMOCD, District I
Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.
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